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PROTECTION AND PERMANENCY INFORMATION MEMORANDUM 22-10 

TO: Service Region Administrators 
Service Region Administrator Associates 

Service Region Clinical Associates 
Regional Program Specialists 

Family Services Office Supervisors 

FROM: Tracy DeSimone, Assistant Director 
Division of Protection and Permanency 

DATE:  August 8, 2022 

SUBJECT: Online Kentucky Disability Resource Guide 

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide information regarding a 
searchable, online Kentucky Disability Resource Guide.  This resource directory was 

designed for individuals with disabilities and their family members as well as 
professionals and researchers.  

The focus of the directory is to provide a searchable database of available resources, 

and  provide contact information to apply for resources and locate additional 
information. The contact information in the resource directory includes the content 

areas of:  

• advocacy organizations

• assistive technology
• community living

• education
• employment

• financial
• health

• mental health

https://resources.hdiuky.org/


• transportation 
 

Please visit the Kentucky Disability Resource Guide and follow the links on the page for 
additional information. If you have suggestions or additions for the directory, you may 

contact Walt Bower at walt.bower@uky.edu.  
 

If you have any questions regarding this memorandum, you may refer to the Kentucky 
Disability Resource Guide or contact: 

 
Tracy DeSimone, Assistant Director 

Division of Protection and Permanency 
tracy.desimone@ky.gov  

502-564-6852 
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